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Addendum # 1 
File # 16-0499 

Project: Energy Efficiency Lighting Project Bid Package #1 
 
This addendum serves to notify all bidders of the following changes to the solicitation 
documents: 
 

1) Mandatory pre-bid meeting attendee list is attached.  
2) Q&A from pre-bid meeting list is attached.  

 
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by initialing and dating Addendum #1 
below the bid form on the invitation for bids. 
 
Posted: August 12, 2016 

mailto:purchasing@duluthmn.gov


Energy Efficiency Lighting Project 
Bid Package #1 

Pre-Bid Meeting Attendee List 
Wednesday, August 10, 2016  2:00PM 

Company Contact Person Email 
Belknap Electric Chris Krook chriskrook@belknapelectric.com 
IBEW 242 Darik Carlson darlson@unions-america.com 
Gausman & Moore Lyssa Hattenbeyor Not provided 
City of Duluth – PFM Alex Jackson ajackson@duluthmn.gov 
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16-0499 Energy Efficiency Lighting Project – Bid Package 1 
 

Q&A 
1. Within the noted bid document it is noted that the city will provide fixtures.  Has there 
been a bid for the fixtures noted in this project?  If yes, what were the bid results? 

We have not requested bids for lighting. That said, we have chosen the new fixtures; 
these fixtures will be purchased after a bid is accepted for the install and the control 
system is known. 

2. Does the city have a preferred control system? 

Yes, the Streets department is installing an Echelon system, we would prefer this, 
however we are open to discussing options. 

3. Will this contract need a PLA? 

This is unknown at this point, however, as referenced in the bid request anything over 
150K will. 

4. Parking ramp installation: Will work need to be done after ours? 

This is unknown at this point, however it isn’t our intent for that to be the case. We 
expect the selected company to work with PFM and Parking officials to work out an 
installation plan that achieves or task in a timely and cost effective manner while still 
providing the needed services to the city’s residents and guests. 

5. When can work start? 

Work can start when the contracting paperwork is complete. 

6. When will lights be ordered by the City? 

Lights will be ordered as soon as we know what lighting control system will be used. 
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